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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 8:20 AM
To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> EQ ref : TBA *LKK ref : CC4/EQI18018794/Apb3s2 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING XB6604Z(EQ-OI) / GBB6745K(TP)/ OTHERS ON 15/10/2018]
Attachments: LKK Survey Report & Photos.pdf; PARF_COE REBATE.pdf; TP LOD & Docs.pdf

EQ ref : TBA 
LKK ref : CC4/EQI18018794/Apb3s2 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XB6604Z(EQ-OI) / GBB6745K(TP)/ OTHERS ON 15/10/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle. 
In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD” at $12,530.00(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 26,610.23 $ 11,128.00 
2. Loss of Rental (14days x $130.00) $   1,820.00 $    1,400.00(14days x $100.00)   
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $          2.00   $           2.00 

Total $ 28,432.23 $ 12,530.00 
 
Surveyor recommended 14 days for repair. 
 

Market Value : $18,500.00 (est) 
LTA Rebate : $  1,940.00 (est) 
Nett Value : $16,560.00 (est) 

 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
 
“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Happy New Year 2020” 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


